

Message

From: Sujeev Jegatheeswaran [Sujeev.Jegatheeswaran@ofina.on.ca]
Sent: 2018-09-21 1:09:06 PM
To: Olga Whiteley [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a8aa010dbbc243af97222fcd3f2ae4a0-Olga WhiteI]
CC: Risa Thau [Risa.Thau@ofina.on.ca]; LeRoy Ahjee [LeRoy.Ahjee@ofina.on.ca]; Kathy Liu [Kathy.Liu@ofina.on.ca]; Nurudin Kaba [Nurudin.Kaba@ofina.on.ca]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Hamlet Alexanian [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d0fcff8aeea84848ba5a12380ec04460-Hamlet Alex]
Subject: Grid Note: Fair Hydro Plan and RRRP- Sep 21.2018
Attachments: IESO RRRP Grid Note Sep 21.2018.pdf; IESO Fair Hydro Plan Grid Note Sep 21.2018.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Exercise caution when clicking on links or opening attachments even if you recognize the sender.

Hello Olga,

I've attached the captioned Grid Notes for your attention. Please let me know whether you have any questions.

Have a great weekend.

Regards,



Sujeev Jegatheeswaran
Settlements, Payments and Fiscal Agency
Finance and Treasury Division
Ontario Financing Authority
1 Dundas Street West, Suite 1400
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7
Tel (416) 325-8060 | E-Mail: Sujeev.Jegatheeswaran@ofina.on.ca

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.